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Shiau Chan {LKKAutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 2:30 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SLR 9942 K
Dear TRoy,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLR 994 2K (Excess $1,600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair,

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3501 | email; siewse@lkkayto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:23 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SLR 9942 K

Dear all,
Kindly assist to register this vehicle for your insured.

Please assist to arrange for the survey on tomorrow morning 10.15am@17/7/2019 at Ubi,
owner waiting. Hereby attached with the GIA report for your reference. Will forward to you once
the estimate repair is ready.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s tesaoon
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 7323 d.+65 6768 SH2E 1, +b% B4 1183

e cims@premiumauto comss . www. audi.com.ig
Audi Showroam, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. <65 6836 1223
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Claim Audit

E AUDIT TRAIL
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THTRZOE Adjuster Immediate Advice
MNole: This document has not been finallsed.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sseoriesr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Buliding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Alin: Date: 17 Jul 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLRES42K Accident Date 1610772018
Make 1 AUDI AS Paolicy No. :
Assignmenl Data  : 17/07/2019 Excess : 550.00
Data of Inspection  ; 17/07/2019 Est, Duration of Repair +3.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consisten| to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 88 23,393.00
Revised Amount 5% 3,795.00
Check ltems (Estimaled) 35 432.00
Total 55 4,227.00
Lump Sum Repair 88

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value g
Pre-Accident Value 5§ 145,000.00
COE ! PARF Rebate 5§ 73,219.00
Salvage Value =
Margin for Repair 55 71,7681.00

Remarks

| X ) The vahicle is repairable al our adjusted amount, We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ )} Thevehicle is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised lo Invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments ;

hitps.iisingapare. meriman comicialms/index cfmMusebox=5VCdockfseaction=dsp_viewersmartfdocid=42824712&preview=18nolayout=14CF1.,. 11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
783)

SLR9942K

No

17 Jul 2019

AUDI

AS5SB 2.0 TFSISTRONIC (DESIGN)
Black

2017

CVK043404
WAUZZZF51JA022067
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$39,560.00

02 Sep 2017

02 Sep 2017

0

$42,384.00

Yes
01Sep 2027
$31,788.00

01 Sep 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$51,000.00
$41,431.00
$73,219.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jul 2019



232020 E-FILE

NPATTI0U2803-01 | Pramium Automebiles Pte Lid - LUai
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 186072018 1237
SUBMITTED BY Tany Foong Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Pleass report corraclly the detells of the accident o speed up e claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andior the Authorised Driver,

1 Information provided must be as tnuthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts muy allow imsurance companies o
repudiate palicy liability

4, Tho issue and scceptance ol Ihis Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llabiity on the part of the insurance companies.
5 the Police for investigati

B. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Managemant Centre estabiisted by the Genaeral Insurance Associallon of Singapors (GLA) for
archiving and that caples of this report will, for @ fee, be made availabile upon spplication by inerested pafiss.

7. By the indgement of this repant 1o the Insurers, you hereby consent fo the archiving of fhis report &t the centre and to coples of the report biing made aalabie

aforasakd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/0772019 12:37
Date Of Accident 16/07/2019 09:20
Exact Location Of Accident BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF DWHN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Number SLR9242K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MICHAEL CHONG
NRIC Na SXXXX783J
Emall Address MCHONGT118@YAHOO.COM
Mobile Phone No [LOCAL) +65-87T62081
Alternative Phone No Office-97762981
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Modsl A5 SPORTBACK-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidemt

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair lo your vehicla?

Il No, Please stale action lo be taken
Vehicla Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

PRIVATE USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Drivar

Mame of Driver KRISTINE SENGMANY
NRIC No SXXXX939C

Date Of Birth 24/09/M1971

Occupation INDOCR

Date Of Driving Pass 14/11/2008

Driving Exparience 12 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-81836015

httpsisingapore.merimen. com/claims/indes. cfm Mfusebox=5VCdocAluseaction=dsp_viewersmartAnoimgviewer=180ype=2&docid=4T4395084p...
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32372020 E-FILE

Ly GINEMAL INSUNANCE ASSOCIATION OF VINGAPORL RECORDS MANAGLMINT CENTRI
f -Ii" # Sty Gy §18-00 ergagsay GBS
\ E‘."" Tol (%) BIIE 0000  Paa (8% 6204 GOAD
Cigpms piiong siari ey tir Wiy 09 00 - | 700
e R ke AT LR W ARG [ ST Ry e ka0 TR

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the jame Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report,

ADDENDUM

(Al PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
SLR @4y 72k

¢ 31 MAC

W1 ) z
Original Repartho :_ MPA 11907 2e5 Vehicle Registration No:

MM ege o wey: AL CHin @ {J‘HE}HMHL NRIC/FIN/Passport No
(*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Dwner) () Please delete as appropriate
1% Puckb Gviveir &l 4 524

Address Singapore| 411154 )
Contact (Tel) VESGis Mobile No. .~
A0
Email Address
Date of Actident ALkl Time of Accident 0939 am
Place of Accident Pk fpsoview ond
Insurance Compary : ﬂ”'l

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

1 have made a report an the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

- Conerid E'E.[m* 1 P"'_.hd;? AN

T

.f*'» oo A - N S
Policyholder / Driver's Signature Aasorting Canire Persgrnet's Signature
Date: Kame [tk How B &

NRIC/FINNS.  (Chet g
Date: 5 /3)sc by

https:/isingapore. merimen.cam/claimsfindex.cfm fusebox=5VCdocAluseaction=dap_viewersman&noimgyiewsr=18Mype=28docid=4 74305084 . .

dajad



NP 1 TIFEED | P Audoeraities P L - L
ErTHEY DATE & TIME: VLTS0S0 1237
BLEAAITTED BY. Khoo Dhen e

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pegse secort cormecily the dolame of 1he scziden! o speed wj 1™0 3ms process

2 Ths Form miust b comphaled by Mie Palicyholder oo the Auihbimes] Deieer

3 Iinformaben provided st be e fruthful srd sccursie as possible. Any willl missssessanistion or witholding of materia) Tacls ray aliow ineurance companiss ko
rapudsle polcy labiliby —

i The insue and sccepiance of thin Foon by insutance compenies is not Bn admission of poilcy lab8ly on the part of e nersncs: Cormenss

5 Any tales reporting may be ralsrred to tha Polics lor Imsstigation.

B Tha moon will be lorwarded by tha losurers of the GIA Recosds Managerme Cantre ssiatiinhed by the Genersl insurance Assoction of Begapooe [GIA) fot
archiving and thal ooples of thes report will for A s b= risds svallabls upon spplostion by sinrasied paries

T By ihe odgement of this repon 1o the meurere. you hesaly consant o s archiving of e e §f Ba cafite @8 10 cogsed of Il /o Deing made ivadabio
aforsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/07/2019 1237
Date OF Acciden| 160772018 08:20
Exaci Localion Of Accident BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vanicle Registraton Numbar SLRO942ZK
Insured/Palicyholder
Name O Registered Owner MICHAEL CHONG
NRIC No ST170783)
Email Address MCHONGT118@YAHOO,COM
Maobie Phone No (LOCAL j +B5-97TE2981
Altarmative Phone No OFFICE-97762581
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar ALDI
Madel AS EPORTBACK-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO [A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was bang used al

lime of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claming under your own msurance pohcy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siale acton io be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fiael Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Drivar KRISTINE SENGMANY
NRIC No ST164935C

Date Of Birth 24081871

Occupation INDOOR

Daie Of Driving Pass 14/11/2006

Driving Experience 12 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gangar FEMALE

Maibile Number (LOCAL) +65-81836015

Fax Numbear
Contact Mumber
EMail Address SENGMANYKEYAHOO.COM

Page 1 ol dl



Addross 778 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD
#15-24
Posicoda

Was driver an empioyee of the Insured’'s Company NO

It No. Relationship of the Oriver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Wealhar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surace DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
MNumber ol vehicles (including own vahicle)

mvolved n the accident 2
Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambuiance?

Was any other malerial or propery damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parsan(s) NO
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Number ol Passengers [Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden| mported lo the police? NO

I Yes Pleass statls which Palice Stalion
Was notice of iInlended Prossculion given? MO

Il Yes.agains! whom?
Circumstances of Accidant

COMING OUT FROM MY CONDO, WATERFRONT KEY, TURNING RIGHT TO BEOOK RESERVOIR RD. TAXI GOING
STRAIGHT ON BEDOK RESERVOIR RD. SIDE COLLISION ONTO SIDE OF HIS TAX)

Attachment(s)
Are accideni photos avallable for atlachment? YES
¥Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was ihere any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Viehicle Registration Number SHETOEE
Yahicle Make/Model/Calour HYUMNDAI 140
Detalls Of Properties
Vahicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver TIANG LYE HOCK
MRICTPasspon Number 515206902
Contact Nurmber G0937189
Address iiggﬁfmwmc CRESENT
Posicode 750325

Imsurance Company Nama
Nature OFf Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of &5



SKETCH PLAN
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Accident Photo
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

MName of Policyholder : MICHEAL CHONGECHONG CHUAN WEN Vehicle No. ¢ SLRES4IK
Period of Insurance ; 02 Sep 2018 Te 01 Sep 2015 Palicy Mo. : 1T00059802-01
Engline No. : CYHDAB404 Endorsamant No,
Chassis No. : WALIZZZFS11A022067 lssund Date 2 03 Aug 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model ALUDI A5 Sportback 2.0TFS| § Tronic (Design)
Engine Capacity/Tannage - 1,984 00 CC Sum Insued - Marke! Value First Year of Registration 2017
Diriver Restricton NA Off Peak Car Mo Insunng with COE/PARF  Yes
Person or Classas of Persons Entitled to Drve*
® Then Talcyghulde:

| Arvy e pivRDe whE i @ D e Pakoyholle’s srdee e sih hisbsr prrssssion
This Puhay wll mdeemely te Pubcyhoiien = any sultmriees friee sniy @ Sse'abe ety Me apecfiad age sendes

i Niaw b iy @8 Sl nE b arl B D00 a6 *F s @hilbud Saspueserell Dieer Dactpd S0 0 7 sy wie o ¥ il Suibey s Deises |saespd o rmarmed | 5 osdee Hig age of 1) pudiol San e S
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES
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LOSS OF CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motar insurance. Please refer o your Palicy Schedule for detalls. Palicy terms
and conditions apply Please call our customer aervice hotline number (65) 6418-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the right to verfy the identity of the holder. The Cl i the propery of AIG and its use is subject 1o the terms and condibons
cantained in the Loas of Lise Endorsement under the policy msusd o the policyhaldsr,

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To acilvate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (lsted below) after filing/reporting your
acoidant claim

2 Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company,

3. Al the time of collection of the Renlal Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AlIG. & copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle s in the repalr workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
enlitiement is stated in the Policy.

5 Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only

6 hﬁnqnmnanlwwmwmmwmﬁamwbemugnbhnrmﬂmmcnt:mpmyonmm
asis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car iz available upon mgues! subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pie. Lid.
Activation Hotline: E7428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 395840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm
“The Ramml Car Curgmesy s Tomm & Cosabnans apply s selundilie sstuily depest sspens Rendly et Benil Co Cobpgs Omiags Wi g
. =

IMPORTANT NOTICE
If you sell your motor valicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders ame hereby warned that under the

Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compansation) Act {Cap 99), i shall be unlawful for any person 1o use or cause or permil any
other persan o Lse g molor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance undar the Acl.

The Policyholder i further warned that on (he sale of a moter vehiche, they must surmender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy 1o
thie insurance company. If the Cerificate ol Insurance has been lost or desiroyed, a Stalutory Declaration lo (hat effect must be made
Fallure 1o comply with this abligation i an offence under the Motor Viehicles (Third Party Risks and Compengation) Act (Cap 88)

This Policy will cease 1o be valid once (he motor vehicle has been sold to another person uniess the transfer of interest hes been duly
notified 1o snd sgreed 1o by (he naurance company concermed, If the nsurance company agress to cover the new ewner, they will issue
a new Cerfilicale of Insurance in ihe new owner's name. The premium chargeabla may vary accomding 1o the new awner's profile.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com. sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No - 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/OD/DBBS/2019/TG
Date : 17-Jul-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motar Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Michael Chong
Address : 778 Bedok Reservoir Road

#15-24
Singapore 479254
Telephone (HP)+65 97762981 {Owner)

(HP)+65 B1B36015 (Driver)

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700059602-01
Vehicle No SLR 9942 K
Model Code Audi AS 5B 2.0 TFSI Quattro (A)
Model / Year 2/9/2017

Engine No CVK 043404

Chassis No WAUZZZF51)A022067
Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 16-Jul-19

Place of Accident

Bedok Reservoir Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Surveyor's
S/n MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for -
1 headlights, homs, outside temperature sensor, S5/N 5 480,00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To dimantle and renew front bumper, lhs front -
fender and Lhs headlight. Re-organise crash 00 lﬁ.iﬂ Yoo
2 management companents. Reinstall all parts S ZIE.-‘.' '
removed.
v X ¢ P D
3 Torespray front bumper and lhs front fender, s 2,300 92
5 Tocarry out diagnostic check. S/IN § 19200 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 5,772.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

ate ide L L 4
Damaged Parts & Prices

S5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONTBUMPER A4 5 2,073.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS AT — S 368.00 |
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURINGSTRIP s 3200 °
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER  jg e s 178.00 &
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Ate $ 207.00 +
6  FRONTBUMPERSPOILER st S 489.00 +
7  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-LOWER CENTRE Mt ~~ 5 187.00 #
8  FRONT BUMPERAIR GUIDE-LH  jo1 & 5 56.00 *
9  RADIATOR GRILLE N€ 3 2.131.00 +
10  ULTRA SOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH / RH 2,— 2 s 95.00 &
11  RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER s 174.00 #
12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Al s 431.00 *
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE e s 113.00 4
14  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER - 5 733.00
15 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH L ~ s 33.00 +
16  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER S 116.00 4
17 CAUTION STICKER e e s 5 13.00 #
18 ACSTICKER i 5 7.00 A
19  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER ot 3 125.00 &
20  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET - LH / RH 7? ~ 3% 51.00 L

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 7,612.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend :
Spare parts are Special Nett.

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLR 9942 K.

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
25
30
31
32
i3
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

S/N __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR f 3 231.00 -
Lo~
FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR SEAL RING 4 s 1200 *
FRONT FENDER - LH M 3 968.00 +
FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 48.00 |
FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH 5 68.00 »
FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH At~ s 32.00 *
FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH 5 107.00 -
FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH 7H ~— ¢ 45.00° %
POP RIVET Pl 5 § 15.00 X
FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH $ 256.00 4
FRONT WHEEL SPOILER TBC "
FRONT WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH Aot o S 32,00 4
STONE CHIP GUARD - LH $ 46.00
FRONT FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER - LONG SIN S 3200
fre
FRONT FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER - SHORT S/IN S 14.00 4
FRONT FENDER EMBLEM SIN § 145.00 4
FRONT HEADLIGHT - LH E”H = 5 7,204.00 *
FRONT HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH M+ ~ 5 181.00 *
FRONT HEADLIGHT BRACKET FOR LIFT CYLINDER - LH /2§ 13.00
CORRUGATED PIPE N4 pa s 78.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,527.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLR 9942 K

Damaged Par

S/N _ Parts Description S/Nett
41  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH AM ARe- 2 S 42.00 &
42  FRONTNO. PLATE MNP A S/IN S 40.00 &
43 SUNDRIES 2 5 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS - $ 17,621.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 5,772.00
GRAND TOTAL S 23,393.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 - —
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 X i ;?w,
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Authorised Date :
Excess Cost
Liability :
Remarks : Nt fh-'H-ﬂ 0 ‘:-{.fl 05 ?‘7-&
F
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Kha) at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




